

From: donotreply_from_webfcr@faa.gov
To: [Thornsberry, Colin R](#)
Cc: [Rodney.Murphy@faa.gov](#); [Timothy.J.Pawlowitz@faa.gov](#); [Lorena.Carvajal@faa.gov](#); [thomas.ahn@faa.gov](#)
Subject: FAA Concurrence of Record TRK 170712
Date: Monday, June 26, 2017 1:30:45 PM
Attachments: [TRK 170712 NG T170288 FieldsSummary.pdf](#)

Dear Proponent,

Your Frequency Coordination Request has been engineered by FAA Spectrum Engineering. TRK 170712 is assigned an FAA Coordination number NG T170288 which indicates FAA's concurrence. Please note that this does not constitute authority to transmit.

A formal application must be filed with the FCC, that includes reference to the above FAA Coordination number which is valid until 12/23/2017. If an extension is desired, please submit an inquiry via WebFCR for an extension. Your authority to transmit accordingly must be obtained from the FCC. FAA Spectrum has provided the following comment:

FAU Line: PROJECT: KUWAIT FA18 CAS SYSTEM TESTING

Thank You

FAA Spectrum Engineering